
(608) 263-2831
August 4, 1971

Mr. Robert E. Gentry
Assistant Vice President for

BUSiness and Finance
University of Wisconsin
1852 Van Hlse Hall
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dear Bob:

Enclosed is a determination which we received from the Depart­
merit of Health. Education. and Welfare relative to the Friedlander
invention. Please note that it requires acceptance by the Univer..
sity of Wisconsin.

We would appreciate having a copy of the determination as accepted
for our files.

Very truly yours,

Howard W. Brem¢r
Patent Counsel
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